

This slope was triggered by a rider on Thursday, Dec 11. Exposed rocks near by tell us the snowpack is thinner and weaker on this slope, but had just enough of a slab on it to produce an avalanche. It was triggered after the rider had already been on it several times. Photo: Anon.

Advisory Region Cooke City Longitude -109.95W Latitude 45.06N

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 12, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Dec 13,</u> 2014 Cooke City, 2014-12-12